JULIUS BLEYER, twin brother of Herman, entered the office of the Evening Wisconsin at the same time with the latter; tearned his trade and took a case side by side with him; has always remained in the employ of the company, and is now the assistant foreman of the composing room. He was married in 1880 to Miss E. R. Fahen, of this city.

GEORGE T. EDDY, manager of the job printing office, Evening Wisconsin, is a native of Richfield, Otsego County, N. Y., and was born in 1838. His parents came West and settled in Milwankee in 1840, and he lived and attended school here until 1854, when he entered the office of the Free Democrat, where he learned the printing business. In 1857 he entered the office of the Evening Wisconsin, and remained there until after the war broke out, when he enlisted in the Twenty-fourth Regiment Wisconsin Volunteer Infantry. Company A. and served three years; for two years acted as orderly sergeant, and was in all the engagements of the regiment except Mission Ridge and Chickamauga. Upon his return from the service he resumed his position with the Evening Wisconsin, and for the past eleven years has had the management of the job office. In 1868 Mr. Eddy was united in marriage to Miss Anna Leopoldt, of this city. They have three children—Annie, Grace, and Florence. They have lost one daughter, Mamie.

B. W. SUCKOW, foreman of the bindery of the Milinaukee Sentinel, is a native of Norway; born September 28, 1821. He emigrated to America in 1848; lived in New York seven years, then in Pennsylvania, and was general manager of Ote Bull's colony; came to Beloit, Wist, in 1857. The following year was appointed Superintendent of Public Property, and for several years was assistant: He established the bindery business and did the State binding for many years. In 1873 he went to Chicago, and was there two and a half years; then returned to Madison, and was appointed clerk in the office of the Secretary of State. He resigned that position in May, 1880, and came to this city to accept his present position.

JOHN L. SCHMIDT, foreman See Bete office, No. 96 Mason street, is a native of Mecklenburg-Schwerin, Germany. In 1850 he came with his parents to Milwankee; attended five elementary schools; at the age of 12 years, commenced to learn the printing trade, which business he has since followed. He has been for the past eighteen years foreman of this office; was alderman of the Ninth and Tenth wards from 1864 to 1866; has been school commissioner two years, and two years a member of the Council.

PAPER BOX MANUFACTURERS-PAPER AND INK COMPANIES.

- J. W. Butler Paper Company—This house was established at Nos. 368 and 370 Milwaukee street in May, 1879, as a branch of the Chicago house, which was founded in that city in 1844, and is now the oldest paper house in the West, having a branch in Kansas City as well as here. The central office is in Chicago, and the present officers of the company are: John T. Moore, President; W. O. Tyler, Secretary; and J. W. Butler, Treasurer. The Milwaukee house carries a very full line of all descriptions of paper, but their principal trade is in fine goods, of which they make a specialty. Their stock ranges from \$40,000 to \$50,000, and their operations extend throughout the Northwest, employing a home force of seven hands and three traveling salesmen.
- C. S. VAN DUYN, manager of the Milwaukee branch, was born in Buffalo, N. V., in 1842, came West, when quite young, and after some years spent in central lows, came to this city in 1869, since which time he has been connected with the leading paper houses of this city; in the Fall of 1870 Mr. Van Duyn made arrangements with the Butler Paper Company for establishing the branch house, of which he became manager, and in the following Spring operations were fully commenced. Mr. Van Duyn was married in Rock Island, Illinois, in 1874, and resides with his family at No. 482 Cass street.
- A. Geo. Schulz & Co., paper box factory and book bindery, No. 417 East Water street. This firm commenced business in the year 1877, starting first on Market street. Business proved prosperous, and larger quarters were found necessary; the factory was moved further down town on East Water street; the firm now occupies two floors on this street, at the above number, employing in their business twenty-four hands, and working thirteen machines. A special feature in their business is the manufacture of fancy boxes for confectionery and the numerous articles for which this class of receptacles is desired. In order to be better able to carry this branch of their work to perfection, George Weinhagen, the junior member of the